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Wiedman, Mark

From: Bitsberger, Ti

Sont: Monday, January 07, 2002 12-51 PM
To Wiadman, Mark

Subject: RE: Draft Memo on Enran/CFMA Articles

let's give it a day or two

----- Original Hessage-----

From: Wiedman, Mark

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2002 10:26 AM

To: Bitsbarger, Timsthy

Subject: RE: Draft Memo on Enron/CFHMA Articles

de you want to suggest a meeting? i think you ahould, not me
i could also talk to him, but that strikes me as less likely to succaed

=s=--Original Megsage-----

From: Bitsberger, Timothy

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2002 10:25 AM

To: Wiedman, Mark

Subject: RE: Draft Memo on Enron/CPMA Articles

me Eoo

----- Original Hessage-----

From: Wisdman, Mark

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2002 10:23 AM

To: Bitsberger, Timothy

Subject: RE: Draft Mams an Enron/CPMA Articles

[(B)(S) . (B)(E)]

ce===0riginal Message-----

Froem: Bitsberger, Timothy

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2003 10:10 AM

To: Wiedman, Mark

Subject: RE: Draft Mams on Bnron/CFMA Articles

[(b)(5) . (b)6)]

-==--Original Message-----

From: Wiedman, Marck

Sent: Monday, Januvary 07, 2002 10:06 AM

To: Bicsberger, Timothy; Roseboro, Brian
Subject: RE: Draft Memo on Enron/cPMA Articles

[(B)(3) , (b)(6)]

Mark

---=0riginal Message-----

From: Bitsberger, Timothy

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2002 10:07 AM

To: Wiedman, Mark; Roseborg, Brian

Subject: RE: Draft Meme on Enron/CFMA Articles
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is thisa for the speach or cther stuff?

----- Original Megsage-----

From: Wiedman, Maxhk

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2002 5:47 PN

To: Roseboro, Brian; Bitsberger, Timethy
Subject: FW: Draft Hemo on Enron/CPMA Articles

Thig Le something to keep close taba on -- would it make sense to meet with Hoidi and
Norman an this?

=====0riginal Mepsage-----

From: Carleton, Norman <Horman.Carletonsdo.treas.govs

Tor Roseboro, Brian <Brian.Roseboroado.treas.govs; Bair, Sheila
«Sheila,Bairédo.creas.govs; Gross, Jared <Jared Gross@do.treas.govs; Wiedman, Hark
<Mark, Wiedmanddo.treas,govs; Bitsberger, Timothy <Timothy.Bitsbergerado.treas.govs; Ssith,
Amy <Amy.Smithaedo.treas.gova

CC: Bchultheiss, Heidilynne <Heidilynne.Schultheissedo.treas.govs; MNickoloff, Petor
«Feter Hickoloffédo.treas.govs; Ellett, Martha <Martha.Ellettdédo, treas.govs;: Gabilondo,
Joge «<Jose.Gabllondod#ds.treas.govs; Sutton, Gary «<Gary,Suttonddo.treas.govs

Sent: Fri Jan Dd 17:29:36 2002

Subjece: FW: Draft Mems on BEnron/CPMA Articles

Attached is a memo that decails our first attempr to elarify what the preas has been
gaying in regards te Earon and the Commodity Futures Modernizacion Act .

1 talked to the Ken Raisler, a MNew York lawyer, about this. He told me that Bnron did ner
directly lobby the administration about the CFMA but was part of an energy coalitiens,
which Mr. Raisler represented, that did lobby on this issue. The exempt
commadity/electonic trading facility provision in the CFMA did not directly benefit Enron
aince EnrcmOnline was not structured as a trading facility as defined in the CFMA.
Therefore, the major beneficiaries of these provisions are Enron's competitors, such as
the InterContinental Exchange and TradeSpark, which are #tuctured ag olectonie erading
facilities. Enron did get the lsgal certainty it wanted that the CFTC caAnnok regulake
Enroncnline. [(b)(5)]

Ken alsoc told me that he had talked to then Assistant Secretary Lee Sachs about the ExEmpt
commcdity issue. According to Ken, Lee told him that the Treasury would not oppose the
CFMA because of the exempt commodity issus but encouraged the industry to reach a
compromise with the CFTC. In the end, Wall Street firms, energy firms, and the futures
industry, as well as the PWG (including the CFTC) all supported passage of the CFMA.

cessaDpiginal Messagess=--

Fram: Schultheiss, Heidilynne

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2002 5:10 PM

To: Carleton, Hoarman

Subject: Orafc Memo on Enven/CFMA Articles

Attached is the draft memo on the Enron articles that asserted that The CPTC and PWG
ebjected to the energy exclusion provisions of the CFMA. The three news articles are
downloaded as the latter pages.
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Wiedman, Mark

From: Carleton, Morman

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2001 3:56 PM
Ta: Bitsberger, Timathy, Weedman, Mark
Subject: Revised Enron TJ.i.r-g Points

P e S0

Altached s a revised document based on Mark's comments
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Wiedman, Mark

From: Schultheiss, Heidilynne

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2002 1112 AM
To: Wiedman, M

Subject: EnroriCFMA Memo

Attached is an updated copy of the Enron/CFMA memo. The first four

pages are the memo, the following pages are the

downloaded newspaper articles. | will bang copies with me at 12 noon, bul | theught you should have an advance copy

rpr il 0o
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January 10, 2002

Tox Morman Carleton

Director

Office of Federal Finance Policy Analysis
FROM: Heidilynne Schultheiss

Financial Economist

Office of Federal Finance Policy Analysis

SUBJECT:  Dow Jones Newswires and Washington Post Articles on Enron and the
Commodity Futures Modernization Act of 2000

BACKGROUND
[{BM(5))
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CEA EXEMPTIONS

[(b)(5H
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[(B)(5)
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[(b)(5)]

OMCLUSIOM

[{b)(5)]

Attachmenis

[(B)(5)]
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Campaign Gifts, Lobbying Built Enron's Power In
Washington

By Dan Morgan and Julket Eilperin
Washington Post Staff Writers
Tuwesday, December 25, 2001 Page Al

During the administration of the first President George Bush, a new party fundraiser named
Kenneth L. Lay was invited to spend the night at the White House. The sleepover was an carly
coup for the chairman of Enron Corp. and a harbinger of things to come.

Over the following decade, Lay and Enron poured millions of dollars into U.S. politics,
cultivating unequaled access and using the entree 1o lobby Congress, the White House and
regulatory ageneies for action that was critical to the energy company’s spectacular growth.

MNow, with Enron's sudden bankruptcy, public attention has tumed not only 1w the financial
practices that brought the company down, but to what its far-flung political operations say about
the country's campaign fnance sysiem.

Some Democrats in Congress are spoiling for an opportunity to use Lay and Enron to embarrass
the Republican Party, which received most of the company's largess over the years. They want w0
look into such things as Enron's relationship with Phil Gramm (R-Tex.), ranking minority
member on the Senate Banking Committee and chairman of the commitiee at a time when his
wife, Wendy L. Gramm, was serving on Enron’s board. Last year, Gramm's committce approved
legislation that included a key provision exempting parts of Enron's massive energy trading
operation from federal oversight,

"l think the Enron story is going 1o tum oul to be an enormous political story,” said Rep. Henry
A, Waxman (D-Calif.), ranking minority member on the House Energy and Commerce
Committee.

The ties of Lay to the White House and GOP leaders, he added, were so multilayered that
Republicans are likely to be reluctant to pursue them. But he made clear that he intends to do so
and expects the Democratic-controlled Senate to follow suit.

Enron also cultivated relationships with Democrats, however, Lay played golf in Vail, Colo.,
with President Bill Clinton, and Enron gave hundreds of thousands of dollars to Democratic
campaign commitlees and Democrats in the House and Senate, including Sen. Charles E.

Schumer (N.Y.) and Rep. Martin Frost (Tex.), the ranking minority member on the House Rules
Commitiee,

A Routine Cost for Some

Advocates of campaign finance reform say the Enron case vividly illustrates the ties between
pq_:n!:i:.'mﬁ and big money, though it's unclear that the company's political operations were radically
different from others for whom political contributions have become a routing cost of doing
business.
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“There are aspects of [the Enron case] that remind us of the savings and loan scandal, in the
sense that a powerful instilution used big money w buy influence and protect itsell while
ordinary citizens ended up losing their life savings," said Fred Wertheimer, president of
Democracy 21, a Washingion interest group, referring to a banking controversy in the 1980s.
Enron's ties to Republicans and the present Bush administration were especially close. Lay raised
large sums for George W. Bush's campaign.

Enron, Lay and its employees have contributed $572.350 1o him over his career, far more than
any other company. according to the Center for Public Integrity in Washington.

Several top administration officials have been Enron advisers or stockholders. Enron, Lay and
other senior execulives contributed $1.7 million in soft-money donations to politiclans in the

2000 election cyele, two-thirds of it to Republicans, according to the Center for Responsive
Politics.

Republicans clearly are sensitive to the potential political dangers. The National Republican
Senatorial Committee recently returmed a S100,000 check collected from Enron in November,
after deciding that "it was appropriate to give it back” spokesman Dan Allen said. The
Republican Governors Association last week returned an Enron donation of 60,000,

What was unique about Enron, competitors and allies agree, was a brash and sometimes
counterproductive political style,

Stories of Enron's hardball style are legion. In October 1999, for example, Jeffrey K. Skilling,
then Enron's president, expressed his displeasure al Rep. Joe Barton's position on a deregulation
bill pending in the energy subcommittee Barton chairs.

The meeting grew "heated and awful," said one person who was present, until Barton (R-Tex ), a
usually mild-mannered man who keeps a Bible on his desk. exploded. "Jeffrey Skilling. | may
not have your millions of dellars, but [ am not an idiot," one witness recalled Barion saying. The

meeting ended withoul Enron geiting the changes it wanted. "Skilling did not get Washington,”
the source added.

"In their lobbying, they acted like the 800-pound gorilla they were," said Christopher Horner, a
Washington lawver who briefly directed Enron’s government relations in 1997, Lay and Skilling
declined interview requests, but Enron officials say they have no regrets about their use of
money. "I got us name recognition,” company spokesman Mark Palmer said. "Given the
aggregation of our foes, we had to make sure that people knew what our argument was.”

Jump-Starting Deregulation

Almost from its start in 1985 as a gas pipeline company, Enron needed help in Washington, and
it got it in a series of actions by Congress and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
(FERC) that undermined the traditional monopoly of utility companies over power plants and
transmission lines.

Enron lobbied for several of the initial actions that set the stage for the era of a deregulated
wholesale electricity market
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[t supported the 1992 Encrgy Policy Act, which opened the utility companies’ wires to electnicity
merchants such as Enron. It also worked with the Commodity Futures Trading Commission --
then chaired by Wendy Gramm -- for a regulatory exemption for futures trading in energy
derivatives, which later became Enron's most lucrative business. Soon after Gramm stepped
down in 1993, she was appointed to Enron's board.

Independent sources knowledgeable about these dealings, however, said Enron was not the main
imterested party, They said the lead was taken by several major oil companies, including British
Petrolcum Co. and Phillips Petroleum Co., which were concerned about the effect of CFTC
regulation on their offshore trading in crude oil contracts. Wendy Gramm, an apostle of free
markets, needed little convincing, the sources said.

That same year, Lay served as chairman of the committee organizing the Republican MNational
Convention in Houston. Hedging its bets, Enron made a major contribution to a "streel fair" in
honor of Sen. John Breaux ([>-La.), & key energy policymaker, at the Democratic convention.
Key orders by FERC in 1996 also supported Enron’s transformation into a freewheeling trader of
gas, electricity and more exotic products, such as telccommunications services and sulfur-
dioxide emissions credits.

The new rules ensured that Enron and other merchant companies could buy electricity from
independent power plants and sell it to distant customers, using transmission lines borrowed
from utility companies.

Even Enron's harshest critics credit Lay with putting new issues -- such as electricity

deregulation - on the Washington agenda. Lay.a former Interior Department official with a PhD
in gconomics, became "the ambassador” for deregulation, one former emplovee said.

Throughout the 1990z, Enron's agenda was opposed by conal-buming utilities, especially ones in
the Southeast, which viewed the emerging wholesale electricity market as a threat 1o their turl
Many of these, such as Atlanta-based Southern Co., had impressive political funding and
connections of their own,

But with the explosive growth of Enron and the GOP takeover of Congress in 1995, the
company's soft-money donations — unregulated and unlimited gifts o0 political partics and
organizations = jumped sharply. They went from about 136,000 in the 1993-94 election cyele,
to 3687000 in 1996 and $1.7 million in 2000, according to the Center for Responsive Politics.

Frustrated by Washington

For all its connections, sources say, Enron often found Washington frustratingly slowand
unreliable.

The company placed a substantial bet on federal suppont for limits on the greenhouse gases

causing global warming. Enron officials hoped to exploit a new market in industry for carbon-
emissions credits, similar to the one that developed for sulphur credits after clean-air legislation
was enacted in 1990,
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Lay joined the Union of Concerned Scientisis and environmental groups in calling for curbs on
carbon in the atmosphere. The Clinton administration was supportive, but this vear the Bush
administration reneged on a campaign pledge to impose limits on greenhouse gas emissions from
coal-buming power plants.

A multiimillion-dollar lobbying campaign in Congress to secure legislation requiring states 1o
instite retall electneity deregulation fared even worse.

Enron hired former New York representative Bill Paxon, a leading conservalive, o run
Americans for Affordable Electricity, which commissioned studies and recruited business
support for deregulation. Bul the legislation never made it out of a congressional subcommittee,
Al the same time, Enron was growing restive over the slow pace of deregulation in the wholesale
electricity market, the core of its business. Large paris of the country, especially the Southeast,
were still monopolized by regulated wtilities that limited the opportunity for trading gas,
electricity and energy derivatives.

Political Pragmatism

Enron's political pragmatism was demonstrated in the 1998 New York Senate election, when it
dropped its support of the Republican incumbent, Alfonse M. D'Amato, afler Democrat Schumer
endorsed Enron's goal of wholesale deregulation, sources said. Lay reciprocated by hosting
several fundrmsers for Schumer, and Enron's political action commitiee comributed $7,500 to the
Schumer campaign,

The company's lobbying team expanded along with its political spending. It oulgrew the two-
person operation that existed in 1989 and began to reflect Enron's interest in everything from
pipeline safety and derivatives trading 1o Overseas Private Investment Corp. loan guarantees. By
last year, its lobbying expenses exceeded $2 million a year and covered a maft of big-name
consultants, such as former Montana governor Mare F. Racicot, the new Republican National
Committee chairman, and former top aides 1o House Majority Leader Richard K. Armey (R-
Tex.) and House Majority Whip Tom DeLay (R-Tex.)

The hazards of Enron’s efforts to connect with both parties were evident last year, when shortly
before the November election, the company picked a Clinton administration Treasury official,
Linda Robertson, to run its Washington office.

A perturbed DeLay, whose campaign and related funds had received more than $100,000 from
Enron and Lay, briefly "excommunicated” Enron, a House source said. Robertson was not
invited to a series of meetings of eleciricity lobbyists held in DeLay's office last July, though an
Enron official did finally attend the sessions.

Enron had more success when Congress overwhelmingly approved legislation last year
containing a provision precluding the Commaodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) from
regulating Enron's trading in energy derivatives. These instruments are traded largely between
clectricity dealers and big wholesale consumers, which use them to hedge against price swings
that could adversely affect their businesses,
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The exemption, tucked into broader lepisiation that established the legality of unregulated
derivatives trading by banks, was not supporied by a Clinton administration working group.
largely because of opposition from the CFTC, Since the departure of Wendy Gramm, some n
the agency had lobbied for tighter control over the exploding energy derivatives markel. The
legislation passed through the Senate Banking Committee, then chaired by Phil Gramm, who has
received $97.350 from Enron employees and its political action commitiee since 1989, A Gramm
spokesman said the senator does not recall talking to his wife, an Enron director, about the
energy provision and played "no role” in negotiating it. Wendy Gramm did not return phone calls
secking comment.

Enron was a primary player, with Koch Industries Inc., a large, privately held oil and gas
company based in Wichita, in pushing for the exemption, a source said. Bul the company's main
effort was focused on the House Agriculiure Committee, where the legislation originated. Its
chairman and ranking Democrat, Texas Reps. Larry Combest (R) and Charles W. Stenholm (D),

respectively, were among the top recipients of Enron campaign donations in the House since
1989,

The CFTC objected strenuously to the initial draft marked up by the commitiee. but the Texas
congressmen helped work out a compromise between Enron and the agency. The compromise
was then offered by Rep. Jerry Moran {R-Kan.), the home-state congressman of Koch Industnies

and a recipient of campaign donations from Enron and Koch in the last election cycle. Moran did
not retumn a phone call seeking a comment.

Early this year, Lay scemed to be at the height of his political power, getting a private meeting
with Vice President Cheney to discuss the administration's energy policy proposals and weighing
in on key nominations to FERC.,

Curtis Hebert Jr., FERC's chairman at the time, has reported that Lay called him and implied that
Enron would urge the newly installed Bush administration to keep him in the job - if he changed
his views to supporl Enron's position for faster electricity dercgulation. Lay contended that
Hebert called him 1o ask for support.

Hebert was not reappointed, He was replaced by Texas lawyer Pat Wood 111, a strong advocate
of deregulation who had the backing of Lay and Enron.

Ironically, since Enron's fall, both FERC and Congress seem to be moving in the direction of the
deregulated markets Lay and Enron lobbyists had pushed for.

© 2001 The Washington Post Company
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CORRECTION

Wednesday, December 26, 2001, Page AO2

A Dec. 25 anticle incorrectly reported the action taken by the Senate Banking Commitiee, chaired
by Phil Gramm (R-Tex.}, on a bill that exempted much of Enron Corp.'s trading activities from
federal regulation. The legislation was approved by the Senate Agriculture Committee.

© 2001 The Washington Post Company
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Enron Executives Face Subpoenas

Senate Panel Also Orders Testimony of Directors
By Peter Behr and Dan Morgan

Washington Posl Stafl Writers

Thursday, January 3, 2002; Page E0|

A Senate committee announced yesterday that it is subpoenaing lop executives and directors of
the bankrupt Enron Corp. to determine their roles in the Houston company's epic collapse.

Three other congressional commitiees already are digging into the Enron failure, but the
subpoenas announced vesterday are believed to be the first of the congressional probes. Among

the likely recipients is Wendy Gramm, an Enron director who is the wife of Sen. Phil Gramm (R-
Tex.).

Sen. Carl M. Levin {(D-Mich.), chairman of the Governmental Affairs Committee's permanent

subcommittee on investigations, said the panel alse will subpoena financial and trading records
from Enron and audit documents from its aceountant, Arthur Andersen LLP

Enron's attomey, Robert Bennett, called the subpoenas "totally unnecessary™ and said "we are
fully cooperating with Congress."

Although Enron Chairman Kenneth L. Lay did not show up for two earlier congressional

hearings on Enron's bankruptey, he has agreed 1o testify next month before the Senate Commerce
Commitiee, Bennet said.

Enron has wrmed over ncarly three dozen boxes of documents to the House Energy and
Commerce Commitiee, Bennen said. "I don't question the legitimacy of an inquiry [into Enron's
failure], but it's not a measured approach to have a half-dozen different committees doing this at
the same time,” he said. "It can lead to a circus atmosphere and a lot of wasted time and effort.”
The full Governmental Affairs Committee has scheduled a hearing for Jan. 24 on Enron's use of
a large number of partnerships that kept billions of dollars of corporate debt off the company’s
books. The hearing will also examine whether federal regulators missed warning signs of the
company's trouble.

Accounting emrors involving the private partnerships caused Enron to overstate its earnings by
half’ a billion dollars over the past four years. Enron's disclosure of the overstatement. in

November, triggered a final plunge in the company's stock price and the company's bankruptcy
filing Dec. 2.

Sen. Joseph 1. Lieberman (D-Conn.), chairman of the full committee, said, "The focus is, how

did this corporation collapse, and what can we do to make sure that something like this never
happens again™

Lieberman’s committee joins an already crowded field of Enron inquiries. The House Energy and
Commerce Committee has senl investigators to interview FEnron officials in  Houston.
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Subcommitiees of the House Financial Services Commitiee and the Senate Commerce
Committee have already held hearings,

But Lieberman's panel is the top investigative committee of the Senate. Under Republican
leadership during the Clinton administration, then-chairman Fred D. Thompson (R-Tenn.)
headed an investigation of Bill Clinton's 1996 presidential campaign fundraising.

Levin and Licherman said they intend to look into the close ties between Lay and President
Bush. a connection that some Democratic Party officials say they hope 1o take advamage of in
this year’s congressional election campaigns.

Levin said he wanis to know what advice Lay, who was a large contribuior 1o the Bush
campaign, gave o officials of the new administration as it formulated energy policy a year ago.
Enron “also had close relationships with some Democrats, it's fair 10 say,” Licberman
acknowledged. He said he expected the inquiry 1o be bipartisan and 1o have Thompson's support.
"We are going to work together," Lieberman said.

Lieberman said the committee also wants to learn whether federal regulators have the authority

o adequately oversee the complex commodity trading and financial transactions that were the
foundation of Enron's rapid growth over the pust three vears.

Licberman noted that much of Enron's trading in energy derivatives was exempi from regulation
by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, and he said a focus of the inquiry would be
whether this allowed the company to hide some transections.

Enron was an active player in lobbying for the exemption beginning in the early 1990s,
according to sources. The exclusion was initially approved by the CFTC in 1992, and in 2000
Congress endorsed it as part of the Commeodity Futures Modemization Act, despite concerns of
some senior regulators.

Al a joint hearing on the legislation by the Senate Banking and Agriculture committees in June
200, then-CFTC chairman William J. Rainer spelled out his "reservations” about the exclusion
and said that "the case for it has not been made” with regard to energy derivatives.,

© HK2 The Washington Post Company
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December 18, 2001

Senator Eyes End To Enron-Type Special-Purpose
Entities

Dow Jones Newswires

WASHINGTON -- U.S. Senate Commerce Committee Chairman Fritz Hollings, D-S.C.,

pledged Tuesday to introduce legislation to eliminate the sorts of financial accounting
that led to the financial collapse of Enron Corp. (ENE).

At a committee hearing on the Enron debacle, Hollings called for legisiation to eliminate
the use of special-purpose entities, which are partnerships or trusts through which
companies keep their debt off the books and, in Enron's case, overstate earmings

Hollings said such off-the-balance-sheet transactions should end in order to protect
investors. Hellings also was highly critical of the amount of insider stock selling by top
Enron officials. He noted that Enron Chairman Kenneth Lay and former Chief Executive
Jeffrey Skilling each sold shares in recent months for more than $80 million, while
members of Enron's board sold shares worth mare than $160 million.

"The selling of Enron was prolific,” Hollings said, calling the insider selling “a screaming
read flag.”

If Enron officials felt the stock was undervalued, as they publicly attesled, "why were
they cashing in?” Hollings said.

Hollings also said there was plenty of blame for the "shenanigans" associated with
Enron's collapse, which he likened to a "cancer.” He cited Enron's role in persuading the
Commeodity Futures Trading Commission against the Clinten administration’s call for
regulation of energy derivatives, and subsequent congressional action to exempt from

regulation the highly complex energy derivatives Enron's special-purpose enlities
angaged in.

"We are all guilty for letting it happen," Hollings said of Enron's collapse.

Sen. Byron Dorgan, D-N.D., chairman of the committee's consumer affairs panel,
described Tuesday's hearings as the first of several that will delve into the roles in

Enron’s financial collapse played by. Enron officials, Arthur Andersen, Enron's outside
auditor; Wall Street analysts, and regulators.

“This is about an energy company that morphed into a trading company involved in
hedge funds and derivatives. It took on substantial risks, created secret off-the-books

partnerships and, in effect, cooked the books under the nese of their accountants and
investors,” Dorgan said,
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Dorgan noted that Lay. Enron's chairman and chief executive, has agreed to lestify at a
future hearing. Dorgan also said the committee will invite Skilling, Enron's former chief

executive, and Andrew Fastow, Enron's former chief financial officer, to testify at the
same hearing.

“Was this just bad luck, incompetence and greed, or were there some criminal or illegal
actions, as has been suggested by the accounting firm that reviewed Enron's books?"
Dorgan said.
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Wiedman, Mark

From: Whsdrman, Mark

Sant: Monday. Jan 07, 2002 10:23 AM
To: Bilsberger, T

Subject: RE: Draft Memo on Enron/CFMA Articies
[(b)S) . (b)(8)]

=====0riginal Hessage-----

From: Bitsherger, Timothy

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2002 10:10 AM

To: Wiedman, Mark

Subject: RE: Drafec HMema on Enron/CPMA Articles

[(B)3) . (B)E}]

=eee=riginal Messagge====-=

From: Wiedman, Mark

Sent: Monday, Janwary 07, 2002 10:08 &AM

To: Bivtsberger, Timothy; Roseboro, Brian
Subject: RE: Draft Memo on Enron/CFHA Articles

[(B}3) . (b)E)]

Mark

=====0riginal Hessage-----

From: Bitsberger, Timothy

Eent: Monday, January 0%, 2002 10:07 RM

To: Wiedsman, Mark; Rossbore, Brian

Subject: RE: Draft Memo on Enron/CFMA Articles

is thie for the speech or other stuff?

===== Original Mepsagm----=-

From: Wiedman, Mark

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2002 5:47 P

Ta: Rosaboro, Brian; Bitsbarger, Timothy
Subject: FW: Draft Mess an Enren/CPMA Articles

Thie is pomathing to keep close tabs on -- would it make sense to meet with Heidi and
Horman on chis?

----- Original Message-----

From: Carleton, Norman «<Norman.Carleton®do.treas,.govs

To: Hoseboro, Brian «<Brian,Roseboro@do.treas.govs; Bailr, Sheila

«Eheila. Baivddo. treas.govs; Groas, Jared «Jared.Grogsedo,.treas.govs; Wiedman, Mark

cMark.Wiedmangdo.treas.govs; Bitsberger, Timothy <Timothy.Bitsbergerado.treas.govs; Smirh,
Ay <hmy.S=:ithido.treas.govs

CC: Schultheiss, Heidilynne <Heidilynne.Schultheissi@do.treas.govs; Hickoloff, Peter
cPeter.Hickolof fado. treas.govs; Bllett, Martha <Martha.Elleteado.treas.govs; Gabileonda,
Jose «<Jose.Gabilondo@do.treas.govs; Button, Gary <Gary.Suttonddo.treas.govs

Bent: Fri Jan 04 17:29:38 2002

Subject: FW: Draftc Memo on Eoron/CPFMh Articles
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[(B)(5)]

-----Original Message-----
From: Schultheiss, Heidilynne
Sent; Friday, January 04, 2002 §:10 PM
To: Carleton. Norman
Eubjeck Draft Memo on Enren/CFMA Articles

[(b)(5)]

The three news articles are
downloaded as the latkter pages.

Wiaedman, Mark

EMT: Monday, January 07, 2002 10:21 AM
ent: ) (TE ] e ;

Tas vm-dhirmimudv

MR. RUSSERT: Enron, the biggest bankruptey in our nation’s history-people at the top were able to trade out
their stock and bring home some maoncy. People at the bottom were not able to do that because of some of the
regulations imposed upon them. As secretary of Treasury, will vou investigate Enron?

SECTY O'NEILL: You know, I think what we've been doing and what we'll do going forward is look and sce if
there are regulatory actions or rules that could be put in place that would avoid this kind of situation. I think the
dust hasn't cleared yet on this case and it's not clear whether the company fulfilled all of its obligations under
the existing rules. If they did, it suggests that we need rule change. If, on the contrary, it turns oul that they
didn’t fully comply with all the rules, we have a different issue on our hands.

MR. RUSSERT: That's criminal behavior.

SEC™Y O'NEILL: Well, | don't know. You're jumping to a conclusion. | wouldn't do that,

MR. RUSSERT: If they don’t comply with the rules,

SEC™Y O'NEILL: | would tell you from my OWn experience, again, having run a Fortune 50 corporation, that |
thought the rules were very clear on what's required for reporting, And [ think we'll see fairly soon from the
work that's being done by the SEC and others whether or riot the corporation fully complied with its reporting
responsibilities,

ME. RUSSERT: Are you going to look into some of the offshore investments?

SEC"Y O'NEILL: Well, I think we need 10 look at their compliance with rules, and to the extent that takes us 1o
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that 1ssue, yes

MR. RUSSERT: Do you believe the Treasury Department should look at this aggressively because of the
political considerations that some are suggesting?

SEC™Y O'NEILL: 1 think we need to be constantly looking at the rules and the schemes that exist for the way
private enterprise operates. With this in mind, investors and the general public need to be able 1o rely on the
truthfulness and completeness of what enterprises report. 1t's a eritical t of why our economy has done so
much better than the rest of the world. It’s because capital believes, peaple who invest believe, that they can rely
on information that's provided 1o them and the U.S. economy. It's a principle we need to protect and cherish
and extend because it is so important to the fundamental operation of our kind of economy.

ME. RUSSERT: Do you think that Enron is a big story, a serious story?

SEC™Y O'NEILL: Well, it's obviously a big and serious story when millions of people are economically
impacted by the meltdown of a major corporation. Of course, it's a very important story and it's something that
we need to pay attention to, But we need to pay attention to, again, whether or not all :?;c facts have been
dutifully reported and people were given the information required under law 1o make imelligent decisions.

Wiedman, Mark

;T: Wam”“ 07, 2002 10:08 AM
ant: K i !

Tao: Bitsberger, Timgthy, Rosebor, Brian

Subject: RE: Draft Memo on Enron/CFMA Articles

[(b)(5}]

Mark

-----0riginal Hescager-===

From: Bitsberger, Timothy

Sant; Hﬂndir. January 07, 2002 10:07 M

Te; Wiedman. Mark; Roseboro, Brian

Subject: RE: Draft Hemo on Enron/CFMA Articlen

is this for cthe spesch or othar atuff?

====-0riginal Megpaga-----

From: Wisdman, Mark

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2002 5:47 PH

To: Roseboro, Brian; Bitsberger, Timsthy
Subject: FW; Draft Mamo on Enron/CPMA Articles

This is something to keep close tabs on -- would it make Bense to mesr with Heidi and
Norman on thia?

=== ==Original Message-----

From: Carleton, Morman <Norman.Carletonédo.treas.govs

To: Roseboro, Brian <Brian.Rossbaro@do.treas.govs; Bair, Sheila
cGheila.Bairedo. treas govs; Gross, Jared <Jared.Grossédo.treas.govs; Wicdman, Mark

<Mark.Wiedmanddo.treas.gov>; Bitsberger, Timothy «Timothy.Bitsberger@dc.treas.govs; Smith,
Aoy <hAmy.Smith@do.treas.govs

o0 Schultheiss, Heidilynne «<Heidilynne.Schulcheissedo.treas.govs; Nickoloff, Peter
<Peter Nickoloffado.tream.govs; Ellett, Hartha <Martha.Ellett@do.treas.govs; Gabilonda,
Joge <Jose.Gabilondoddo.treas.gov>; Sutton, Gary <GCary.Suttonsds.treas,govs

Sent: Fri Jan 04 17:29:36 2002
3 00722
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Subjecc: FW: Draft Memo on BEnron/CPMAR Articles

[(B)(5)]

==w==0riginal Message-----

From: Schultheiss, Heldilynne

Sent: Priday, January 04, 2002 5:10 PM

T Carleton, Horman

Subject: Draft Memo on Enron/CPMA Articles
[(B)(S))

The thres news articles are
dewnloaded as the latter pagesa.

Wiedman, Mark

From: Wiedrman, Mark
Sonk: F . January 04, 2002 547 PM
To: ro, Brian; Bitsberger, Timothy
Subject: Fw: Drafi Memo on EnronfCFMA, Articies
(B T
This is soemething to keep closs tabs on -- would it make senss co masc with

Heidi and Worman on thia?

----- Original Messmage-----

From: Carleton, Korman <Norman.Carlston@do. Erean.govs

To: Roeeboro, Brian <Brian.Roseboro@do.treas.govs; Bair, Sheila
c3heila.Bairédo.treas.gove; Gross, Javed <Jared.Gross@do.treas.gov:; Wied=man, Mark
cMark . Wisdsangdo ., treas.govs; Bitsberger, Tisathy <Timothy.Bitsbergerdde.treas.govs; Smith,
Ravy chmy . Smithdds . treas . govs

CC: Schultheiss, Heidilynne <Heidilynne.Schultheiss@do.treas. govs; Hickoloff., Feter
cPeter.Hickolof fddo. breasa.govs; Ellett, Martha <Martha.Ellectddo.treas.govs; Gabllondo,
Jose <Joge.Gabilendo@do. treas.govs; Sutbon, Gary <Gary.Suttond@do.treas.govs

Sent: Fri Jan 04 17:2%:36 2002

Subjeckt: FW: Drafe Memo on Enron/CPMA Articlea

Attached is a memoc that detalls gur firat attempt to clarify what the pressg has been
saying in regards to Enron and the Commodity Futures Modernization Act.

[(B)S)]
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[(bX3)]

-==-=0riginal Message-===-
Fromi Schultheinss, Heidilynne
Sent: Friday, Janusary 64, 2002 5:10 BM
Tos Carletan, WNorman
Subjest : Drafc Mems on Enzon/CFMA Articles

[(B)5)]

dewnloaded as the latter pages.

The three news articlen are

Wiedman, Mark

From: Whedman, Mark

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2002 11:33 AM
To: Smith, Amy

Subject: RE" Enraa

[(b)}S5)H]

----- Original Message----=-

From: Smich, Amy

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2002 11:31 AM
To: Wiedman, Mark

Subject: RE: Enron

[(b)(5)]

----- Original Message-----

From: Wiedman, Mark

Bant: Friday, January 04, 2002 9:37 AM
To: Smich, Amy

Subject: RE: Enron

[{b)(5}]

----- driginal Message----=-=

From: Smith, Amy <Amy.Smithado.treas.govs
To: Wiedman, Mark <Mark.Wiedmansdo.treas.gevs
Sent: Frl Jan 04 09:33:41 20032
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fubject: RE: Enron

[(B)(E)]
When would this spesch take place?

----- Original Mesmage-----
From: Wiedman, Mark
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2003 9:32 AM
Ta: Smith, Amy

Subject: RE: Enron
[(b)5)]

[(B)(5)]

~eece-Driginal Message-----
From: Smith, Asy

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2002 %:25 AM
To: Wiedman, Mark
Subject: Enron

[tB)(5)]

Amy D. Smith

Deputy Asslstant Secratary
(Banking and Finance)

The Deparcment of the Treasury
1500 Pennsylvania Avenus, B
Waphington, DE 0220

(202) 622-1500

(202) 6§32=-0534 (fax)

Wiedman, Mark

Sentt Friday, January 04, 2002 11:33 AM
nt: . Jan " 1"

To: Smith, Amym

Subject: RE: Enron

Smart.

«=e==Original Hessage-=----

Prom: Smith, Ry

Sent: Friday, Jamaary 04, 2002 11:31 AM
To: Wiedman, Mark

Subject: RE: Enrocn

[(b)(5)]

=====Driginal Message-----

From: Wiadman, Mark

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2002 9:37 AM
To: Smith, Rmy

Subjeckt: HE: Enron

[(e)(=)]
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-=0riginal Messmage-=-=-=-=
From: S=mith, Amy <Amy.Smith@do.treas.gova
Ta: Wiedmanm, Mark <Mark.Wiedman®do,B Eréas._ govs
Sent: Fri Jan 04 09:33:41 2002
Subiject: RE: Enron

[(b)(6)]
When would this speech take place?

-em--priginal Message-----
From: Wisdman, Mark
Sant: Friday, January 04, 2002 %:32 AM
T Smith, Amy
Subjeect: RE: Enreon

[(B)(5)]
[(B)(E)]

~e=--Original Megsage-----
From: Emith,
Sent: Friday, Januvary 04, 200 9:25 AM
To: Wiedman, Mark
Subject: Enron

[(B)(S))

A=y D, Bmich

Deputy Assistant Secretary
|Banking and Finance)

The Department of the Treasury
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, HW
Washington, DO 203220

{202] B22-1500

1202) 622-05834 (faxh

Wiedman, Mark

s Friday. January 04, 2002 9:37 AM
nt: . . 4

To: g ’

Subject: RE: Enron

[(b)S)]

s=ss=0riginal Megaage-----
From: Smith, Amy <Amy. Smith@ds.creas. ovs

To: Wiedman, Mark «<Mark.Wiesdman@do.treas.govs
Sent: Fri Jan 04 09:33:41 2002

Subject: EE: Emron

[(E)E)]
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When would this speech take place?

==---0Original Message-----
From: Wisdman, Mark
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2002 3:32 AM
Teh gmith, Amy
Subjeck: RE: Enren

[(B)(S)]

[(B)(E)]

~-==:0riginal Message-----

From: Smith, Amy

gent: Priday, Januwary 04, 2002 9:25 RM
To: Wicdman, Mark

Subject: Enron

[(B)(5)]

Amy D. Smith

Deputy Aspistant Secretary
(Bamking and Finance)

The Department of the Treasury
1500 PFennaylvania Awvenus, FW
Washington, DL 20220

1202] 622-1500

(202} E22-0534 [fax)

Wiedman, Mark

From: Véedman, Mark
?-nnl'_' Frﬁ;:. January 04, 2002 8:32 AM

sﬂfujm: RE: Enfon
[(b)3]]

[OUTSIDE SCOPE]

From: Smith, Amy

Sent: Fricary, January 04, 2002 9:25 AM
Ta Wiedman, Mark

Subject: Enron

[(e)(=)]

Arry O, Smith
Deputy Assistant Secretary
irﬂan'l-ung- and Financa)

he Department of the Traasu
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue,
Washington, DC 20220
(202) BX2-1900
(202) 622-0534 (fax)
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Wiedman, Mark

F rom: Windman, Mark

Sent: Friday, Decamber 21, 2001 4:08 PM
Tad Bitsbarger, Timoathy

Subject: Fw: Revised Enron Talking Points

el i P SCal

Lemme see where I can take this, and we'll ealk Jan 2.

----- Criginal Hessag@=====
From: Carleton, Horman <Norman.Carletondédo. Ereas.govs

Te: Bitsberger, Timothy <Timothy.Bitsbergerddo.treas.govs; Wiedman, Mark
cMark . Wiedmanddo. treas  govs
Sent: Pri Dec 21 18:56:13 2001

Subject: Revised Enron Talking Pointa

Rreached is & revised document based on Mark's comments.

Wiedman, Mark

From: Wiadman, Mark

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2001 1:28 PM
To: Bitsberger, Timothy

Subject: RE: Ennon Talking Points

am daing this right now

LT o -

Fram: Betsbearger, Timokhy

Sgnls Friclay, Decmmber 21, 2001 11:31 AM
Tea Wiedman, Mark

Subject: RE: Ervon Talking Poinis
can you pleasa raview and make comments b me first

~—=-Ciriginal Message=—.-:

From: Carleton, Norman

Sent:  Friday, Decemier 21, 2001 9:47 AM
To:  Bisherger, Timothy; Wiedman, Mark

<< File: Enrgn talking points, doc >>
Attached are draft Enron talking points for Pater Fisher.
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Wiedman, Mark

From: Wiedman, Mark

Sont: Friday, December 21, 2001 11:35 AM
Ta: Bitsberger, Timothy

Subject: RE: Enron Taking Points

Peter sat me down yesterday and told me exactly how he ikes 1o do speeches. I'll re-work it with Norman 1o get it into that
form and then forward it to you

=gl MEssagE-=-
From: Bilsberger, Timoliny
Saniz Fridley, December 21, 2001 11:31 AM
Tou Wiledknan, Hark

Subject: RE: Envon Talking Points
can you please review and make comments to me first

=gl Mestage-—
From: Careion, Nofman
Senmt:  Frdsy, wzlimaaﬂm

<< File: Enran talking points doc >>
Attached are drafl Enron talking points for Peter Fisher.

Wiedman, Mark
Fraim: Wiedman, Mark
Saent: Wednesday, December 19, 2001 11:21 AM
Tew Bitsberger, Timothy, Carleton, Morman
Eub]lr.t RE: anron
Tim's right - an issue rehash isnt useful Maybe we could append an article o two that has been particulary hedphul (e g,
WsJ)
s m Hm s

Fram: Batsberger, Timothy

Sant: Wednesday, Decernber 19, 2000 11:18 A

Ta: Carbeton, hotman; Wiedman, Mark

Subjeck: e

[(b)(5)]
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Wiedman, Mark

From: Wiedman, Mark
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2001 12:55 PM
To: Carlelon, Norman )
Subject: RE: Bloomberg: Enron Ensiched Wall Strest Firms, Analysts lgnored Wamings (leng siory)
[(B)}S)]

~—-Original Message-—--

From: ‘Cariefon, homan

Sunt: Tuesclay, December 18, 2001 12;12 PM

Ta: Bair, Sheila; Berardi, Steve; Bisberger, Timothy; Eichner, Matthew; Gabslondo, Jose: Gross, Jared] Hammer, Viva: Lori

w“n;m:mﬂj;mmmm.m;mmmﬂWmm:mwm. Wy,
ean; i,
Subject: Bioomberg: Enron Ennched Wall Street Firms, Analysts Ignored Warnings (long story}

1218 343

Enron Enriched Wall Street Firms, Analysts Ignored Warnings
By Adam Lawvy

Houston, Dec. 18 (Bloomberg) -- On Tuesday, Gt 16, Enron Corp. Chisl Executive Kenneth Lay dalivered a shockes
Late in a conference call that followed the release of the company's third-quarter results. Lay said Enron wauld

terminate one of ils sevaral limited partnerships - and thereby wipe out 51 2 billion of sharehoider equaty

~ I shuddered whea | heard that,” says Gregory Phelps, who svests $1 1 billion in #nergy and ulility stocks at John
Hancock Advisers Inc and has long avoided Enron. " But it didn't seem to make much of an impression on part of the
nvesiment community.”

Ower the next few days, reports began piling up on Phelps’s desk from the Wall Street analysts whao track Enron
Merrill Lynch & Co., UBS Warburg LLC, Credit Suisse First Boston and Galdman Sachs Group Ing. still rated Enngn a
“buy.”

Prudential Securibes Inc. analyst Carol Coale wrote that she was “'dismayed” by management's disguisa” of the §1 2
billicn equity reduction, yet she kept intact her ' buy” rating and $55 price target on Enron stock. which was then
rading a1 533,17,

‘Strong Buy

Richard Gross of Lehman Brothers Holdings Ine. maintained his ‘strong buy” rating. "' The end of the workd is not at
nand,” Gross said. " We think investors should rustie up a listhe courage and aggressively buy the siock

Fhelps and other mvestors say the analysts' reactions were just anather sign of Wall Street's gullibility bout Enren

For more than a year, they say, analysts had ignored red Mags ranging from inflated business valuations 1o large

EEEEF stock sales, (o the abrupt ressgnation of Jeffrey Skilling in August 2001 — just six months into his tenure as

As recently as Seplember. Enron was thie second most highly rated stock in the Standard & Poor's 500 Index, behind
Tyco intemational Lid , aceerding to Thomsoan FinancialiFes: Call

“Enron is uniquely positioned 1o be the GE of the new ecanomy,” Donalo Eassay, Merrill Lyneh's energy stock analyst

told Bloomberg News in February 2001 "' This isa1 a management leam to bel against ~ Eassey resgned from Memil
iy Ohagain b

Suppod s Obwious

One of the main reasons for all of the support is sbvious, say investors: Lintil the week before its thind- quarnter

eamings report in October, Enron was a deal machine that enrched dozens of Wall Street firms throwgh luerate
ungenviting contracts, mergers and ascquisitions assignments and cervalives trades

i1
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"¥ou'd be hard-pressed to find a house on the Streal that didn't do business with Erran ~ says Don Coxe, chairman
and chief executive of Harns Investment Management Inc., which in early December neld 78,000 Enran shares in the

Harris Insight Equity Fund. “"They spread 2 ton of business around the Strest, so it's no wonder thase analysts werne
behind the stock.”

Enfon says it didn't have a quid pro quo relabionship with anyone, ~ At no time has Enran ever required any financial
fiem to endorse our stock as a prerequisite for doing business with the firm." says spokesman Vance Meyer

Taps on Shoulders'

Some Wall Street veterans say they don't find that denial persuasive. "' Even if there were no spoken agreemants, you
can bet analysts ofien got taps on the shoulders from the investment bankers making sure thal they were reminded 1o
keep "buy’ ratings intact.” says Phelps. " That's just the way Wall Streat works.”

Enron spread the wealth across many Wall Street firms. In May 2001, Envon used six banks - A G Edwasds & Sons
Inc, Banc of America Securies, Dain Rauscher Wessels. First Union Secunties Inc., Salomon Smith Barmey Inc and
UES Warburg - 1o manage a $151 million unit offenng for Northesn Border Partners LP, one of scores of Enron-
controfed parnerships,

Lisually. no mone than four undenariters are invohved in deals that small, investment bankers say

CSFB adwvised Enron on a pending 52 9 billon sale of Portiand General Electric Co. in October - one of 41 separate
miergars and acquisibong rangachons Enron initiated since January 1388, according io Bloomberg data.

Enron Activity Dwarfs Rvals

That dwarfs the number of deals over that $pan announced by rivals Dynegy Ing., which sfruck 15 corporale
combinations, and Kinder Morgan Inc., which did a dozen deals.

Enron further cemented ils relationship with Wall Street by borrowing from banks, cbtaining letters of credit and trading
in éervatives — financial instruments such as fulures and options whose value is based on obher agsats

When Enron filed for bankruptey in Decembar, its kst of creditors was 54 pages long and incleded Citigroup Inc
CSFB's London branch, J. P. Morgan Chase & Co. and UBS

Goldman Sachs is a dealer for Encon’s $4 billlon commercial paper program and has amranged six of the company's 15
preferred share sales

In June 1889, Merrill Lynch managed the $695 million inftial public offering of Azurix Corp., Enron's water business
Run by Enron's former Viee Chairman Rebecca Mark, who resigned in August 2000, Azunx failed m its sirategy fo buy
walar companies and win large projects. It lost a bid to scguire & 43 percent stake in Berlin's water ulility, for example

Enran Buys Back Stock

Enron bought back the stock in 2001, after it had fallen more than 55 percant duning the company's 18 months 85 8
pulblic enlity

In Ctober, J. P. Morgan and Citigroup's Citibank unit provided Enron with $1 billion in credit lines to help it pay down
debt and meet day-to-day costs. Thosa loans came just in time for the two firms to win the business of advising Enran
on its planned acquisition by Dynegy,

4. P. Morgan and Citigroup's Salomon wase set to charge $90 million -- $45 million each — for that advice according fo
people famikar with the arrangement

Dynegy was set 1o pay §15 millon in advisory fees 1o Lehman Brathers. That would have been Lehman's biggest such
transachon in 2001

Dynegy Deal Falls Throwgh
In December, atter the Dynegy deal fel through, Enron obtained as much as $1.5 bilion in new financing frem J_ P

Morgan and Citigroup. On December 11, J. P. Morgan filed a lawsuit in Enron's bankruplcy case, seeking 52 1 bilion
— funds the bank said aren't part of the energy trader's assets shielded from crediors by the Chapter 11 filing
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Enron raged derivalives in energy, broadband and waather wath a host of investment firms, and a4 the time i fed for
bankruptey, it owed some of them hundreds of millions of dallars

According to its bankruptcy filing, Enron cwad 5185 million 1o two offices of Chase Manhattan Bank, & subsidiary of J
P. Morgan Chase. $74 milion to UBS: and $71 milion 1o CSFE. Bear Stearns Cos. sad ot stood to lose 388 million
from the collapse of the anargy trader; Commerzhank AG said il would lose skghlly less than 545 mlion

Schmoozing Wall Streat

Enron’s muftiple business deakngs with Wall Street caused firms to look favorably on the company's new ventures
@y InVeshors.

Im kate January 2007, for example, Enron’s senior management hosted a meating for 170 analysts and investors
Skilling ‘old the crowd that Enron's biggest immedatle oppadunity was its plan bo trade broadband capacity: space on
the fiber-oplic networks that zip voices, data and images around 1he planet

Skiling sasd that based on his analysis, Enfon's broadband busaness was worth 338 békon, or $40 a share. Enron
stock was then trading at $82. The business had lost 380 million on 3408 million in revenue n 2000

“The numbars néver added up, but Wall Street didnt challenge them * says Harris Investment's Coxe

Ronald Barone, an analyst at UBS Warburg, wrote after the January meeting that he was * brain drained, having
digested scores of detailed presentations.” He also wiode that he was ““enamored” with Enran’s broadband business
even though it wouldn't generale earnings for at least a year because i would take that long to generate enough

trades
225 a Share

He estimated the business was worth 525 a share, or 522 5 billion. He kepl his ~'strong buy” rating on the stock and,
a January 25 report, raised his 12-month target on Enron stock 1o $102 fram 5100 The stock was tradmg at $82 at the
e, Barons declines o comment on his recamemandations.

Lehman's Gross raised his 12-manth targel prce on Enron to 5100 from $50 after the company's analysts”
conference. He said he viewed Enron's foray into broadband as no different from any of ds other endeavars

“Ghven the frack record that has been displayed over the past 36 monihs, we have no reason o doubt the suceess of
their eflors.” Gross wrole a week after the conference in a repon dated Feb. 1. Enron stock was then trading at $78
“We continue to recommiend Ennon a5 2 core holding.” he wrote. Gross declines 1o commant

S1B0 Million Charge

Enron's fiber-optic business collapsed this past summer. |n its third-quarter aarnings release, Enron said if had taken a
2180 milion charge to restructure the business, including severance payments fo 500 fired workers and 3 reduction in
thiés value of is operatons

As Enron's stock was rismg on \Wall Stree!, analysts often said they were in the dark about the company. how it made
money &nd booked Sales and whatl was behind dozens of off-balance-sheet parnerships

Thew lack of knowledge didnt stop tham fram promoting Enron stock, Goldman Sachs analyst Dawd Flescher saud in
March that Enron’s “lack of disciosune and transparency is a long-standing halimark "

Enron had been a fodure on Goldman's “recommended kst of a couple hundred favored stocks since 1993, whan
analysd Fleischer joined the firm

‘Extraordinary Franchises’
- Enren has built unique and, in our view, extraordinary franchises in several bussness units ~ Flsischer sad in March
On March 14, Commerzbank Capstal Markets analyst Andre Meade raised his long-standing rating on Enton 15

accumulate” from " hold” because the stock had dropped 30 percent in the previous three months — even though, he
S, bt couldn't construct accurate earnings models, "Enron keeps a lot of facts close 1o the vest.” he said
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" Sayng thisy don't understand it but still recommend it is a slap in the face 1o remind us how useless analysis are ~
says Robert Olsbein, a 35-vear Wall Street veteran who runs the $890 million Olstein Financlal Alert Fund

Afer the market closed for trading on Aug. 14, Shiling, 48, abruplly resigned. ciling personal reasans and raising
concems among investors that dire financial news might be fedhcoming

Falkng Siock
Enron s10ck dropped as much as 56, or 13 parcent, the foliowing day, ending the week ai 53667

Analysis ingisted nothing was awry, ~ There is nothing wrong with the company,” UBS's Barone said after rmgating with
Lay, wha had once again bacomea Enron’s CEQ. ™ There is no other shoe o fall - and no charges to ba 1aken ™ He
kiapt his ~buy " rating on the stock,

Lehman's Gross also mel wath Lay and other senior managars on the night of Asg. 16. " The Enron maching 13 in iop
Ehape and continues 1o roll along,” Gross soda o investors the nex day

He didn see a shor-lem Calalys! 1o boost the stock — then rading at $36.85 a share — yel he urged invesiors o gel
mane shares, maintaining his ""strong buy" recommendabon and & 12-month price lage! of $72

CSFB analyst Curt Launer wrote a bnef note to chents alter what he descnbed as “intensive meetings” with

managensent He suid thede was ™ no truth lo any of the speculations™ and kept his 12-month target of 584 and his
“buy” recommandation.

Emfon & 'Buy'

Of the 22 analysts wha covered Enson, 19 rated the slock a *'buy” as of mid-October 2007 That's when, ane after
another, disclosures spiied out of the Houston-based company:. Enron’s partnerships had hidden bithons of dollars in
cebl years of profils had been exaggerated, and the U5, Securites and Exchange Commission was inwestigating
Enran's parinerships with afliliates

The disclosures dashed Enron's credibility with lenders and drove it 1o bankruptcy.

On Nov, 21, with Enron stock at less than $7 — down more than 80 percent from i3 high in August 2000 - Goldman's
Flescher downgraded Enron to ~"market pardorm,” Wall Street pariance for ““hold " He didn't respond to several phone
calls

Easiar Decision

Investors say Fleischer's decision 1o downgrade the stock was made easier by his firm's Fallure to win & role advising
Enrgn on is planned sale o Dynegy. | wouldn't doubs at all that being dropped from the “recomménded st had
somathing to do with not winning the advisary business " says Phelps

Fleischer and Goldman spokespeople didn't relurn phene calls.

To many mvestors, there were signals that should have tipped off analysts that somadhing was amiss In December
2004 and January 2001, 10 top Enron executives sold more than 573 million in stock Lay and Skiling together sold

stock valued at more than $17 & milion, according fo the Washington Service, which iracks inssder stock sakes and
purchases

Ingides salas are often a strong sign fo investors that somethings wrong. Timothy Ghriskey, who at the lime was a
fund manager at Dreyfus Corp., sold about 1 55 million Enfon shares in ate 2000, It wasnt much of an endorsernent
that they were bailing out 100.” he says. “'I didn' see much upside in the stock and figured that with the valuation so
high. there was a kot of downside If they failed 1o deliver”

Wake-Up Call for Analysts

Coxe and othes investors say Enron's failure should provide a wake-up call for analysts, who pay too little attention 1o
company balance sheeis. | pay the Street lots of commission dollars and expect that analysts are reading the
foctnates and kicking tires,” Coxe says.
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Saeveral Wall Street firms ook steps last year to defuse cnticism that conflicts of intarast taint analysts' research In
Juty, Marrill Lynch announced that its analysis could no longer own shares in the companies they cover, CSFB soon
Fallowed with Simdar announcements,

As of Dec 17, with Enron a panny siock, fetching 57 cenls a share. 7 of 17 Wal Streat analysis raled the stock a
“hald” and 5 eftered a T sell” recommendation

Five other analysts advised their clients that the company at the center of the biggest bankruptcy filing in U.S. history
was stll 8 “buy.”

Wiedman, Mark

From: Viedman, Mark

Sent Tuesday, Decamber 18, 2001 752 AM

To: Roseboro, Brian, Carlaton, Morman, Nackoloff, Peler, Schultheiss, Hesdilynne
Subject: F: EMNRON ADMITS ITS REALLY ARGENTINA

----- Qriginal MesSagg====-=

Frem: Jon Groas <jgross@projectgrad.orgs

To: Mark Wiedman «<Mark,Wiedmangdo.treas.govs; Mike Grunwald l?!ﬂﬂﬂll#ﬁfﬁﬂllhpﬂ!t cams |
Anuj Gupta zaguptagmbal??8.hbs.edus; Eddy Daniels =zeddy.danielp@anron.coms

Sentc: Mon Dec 17 23:20:54 2001

Subjese: Fe: ENRON ADMHITS IT'S REALLY ARGENTIMA

----- Criginal HMegEaAgQ@=====

From: jmgroas [mailto:{mgrosselcademy. com]

Sent: Thuraday, December 13, 2001 S:48 PM

To: Robart Vincant; Cactherine Markman: Jonathan Sroas
Subject: FW: ENRON ADMITS IT'S REALLY ARGENTINA

Teo funny, oo the slight chance you haven't already received this.

ENEOH ADMITS IT'E REALLY ARGENTIHA
How Masaive Tneptituds, Corrupticn Hake More Sense, Analyats Say

Houston, Texas - Collapsed due to gross mipmanagement and
insurmouncable debt, snergy company Enron today confessed to what many
chaearvers had long suspected: it is actually Argentina.

Congressicnal leaders, who have called for an investigatien into the
biggest corparate failure in U.8. history, immediately dismissed
Enron's claim, but Argentinians weren't ao sure. “"The shady deala. The
crazy debt. I knew there was sceething familiar about those guys, * said
Banca del Argentina direstor Ernesto Caballo.

Enren chairman and CEO Kenneth Lay, speaking through an interpreter via
phone from Buenos Alres, apologized for any confusion the subterfuge
may have caused, and noted that as a sovereign nation, the company was
immung [rom U.5. prosecution. Lay also insisted chat he had noc *flad=
;ﬂ ﬁggtntlhl. but had returnsd home to che capital te wisit *"mi
amilia."”

¥hile not directly stating it, Lay also hinted that he might in fact be
Argentinian President Pernando de la Rua. REeached in Buenos Aires, de
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la Pua admitted he couldn't rule that out. *Things are pretty crazy
around here. Who can say?"

But Enron craditers, clients, and shareholders, who ptand to lose
billions over their exposure to the company, weren't buying any of it,
"While they may act like ic, they are noat a South American esuntry, and
¥en Lay is not the President of Argentina,® declared J.P. Morgan Chase
spokesman Alex Firtilly. "They are a malfeasant U.S. corporation that

hag potentially caused up to lose 5500 million. And Ken Lay is from
Miggouri =

"¢Como?, * Lay replied. "Ho hablo Ingles. =

Recently ranked as high as Ko. 7 on the Fertune 500 list of Ehe largeat
U.5. companies, Enron literally ranm iteelf into the ground by fudging
its books, making secretive deals that enriched company insiders, and
relying too heavily on debt, Though it was Formed in 1986 with tho
merger of Housten Natural Gas and IntezNorth, Enron became Argentina
only recently, aaid Lay, "on the advice of our attorneys.”

That counsel came none too soon. As a South American state, all pending
U.5. and Eurcpean lawsuits are rendared harmless. And the company
escapes what had besn a daily fusillade of scorn from ies former homs,

Indeed, much as the French wers baffled by America‘s cbegession with
Pregident Clinten's sexual affairs, many Socuth Americans say they don‘t
undarstand why Enron and ite leaders have been vilified. As Former
Colombian President Ernesto Sampar explained: *In the United Statea,
you look at corruption as an abémination We look at it as an are.”

EXTRADITION DENIED

The U.5. State Department has refused to recognize Enron as Argentina,
and a spokesman said the Bush administration has officially requested
the extradition of Lay and the officers who allegedly fled with him.
Argentina, however, denied the request, explaining that an encire
country cannot be extradited. And besides, they added, Lay had pledged
to help pay off the mation"a 5132 billicn debt,

Amked where the bankrupt Enron got such a sum, Lay explained that after
proclaiming its nationheod status, the sompany had received an
emergency IMF laan. An IMF spokesman later confirsed cha paymeEnt .

"From what we knew of their fiduciary practices, Enren appeared to have
all the hallmarks of a typical IMP fundes,” said IMF communicariens
director Neator Svipgen. "At first, we did balk when they asked for
5232 billion, but when they éxplained that some of the money would go
to repay overdus IMF loans, we thowght, 'Oh, that's all right then.'®

"Hot that we actually expact to see any money from anyone, " Svingen
added. *"It's just thie little game we all play. Great fun 4f you like
numbers. Do you enjoy quadratic equations? I could do them all day."

hoked what BEnrenfArgentina had pledged ro do with the sxtra 5100
billion it requested, Svingen said the application had specified
funding for "civic infrastructure improvements."®

"That usually means the president is going to build a palace, ™ Svingen
explained,
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Wiedman, Mark

From: Wisdman, Mark

Sont: Thursday, December 06, 2001 T-58 AM
T Rosaboro, Brian

Subject: Fyi article from the FT

[(B)(5)]

US banks claim credit for new lending model
By Gary Silverman in New York and Charles Pretzlik in London
Published: December 5 2001 1948 | Last Updated: December 5 2001 23:03

Citigroup and JP Morgan Chase are sitting on hundreds of millions of dollars in unsecured credit exposure to
Enron, the bankrupt energy trader, and yet they are calling their involvement a triumph.

Executives of the US banks are boasting that they were asked 1o advise Enron on its rescue options because they
were willing to extend the company credit.

Goldman Sachs, which has shied away from lending commitments, was noticeable by its absence

The episode ended in tears as Enron's proposed sale to Dynegy collapsed and the company descended into
bankruptcy, leaving thousands of Enron employees without jobs.

But JP Morgan and Citigroup maintain the deal validated their model of the one-stop shop. Enron proved they
could parlay a lending relationship into a crack at investment banking fees even if the end result was
unfortunate,

“No monoline investment bank could have done what we did,” said Michael Carpenter, chief executive of
Salomon Smith Bamney, Citigroup’s investmeni banking unit. “No moneline investment bank would have had
the ability to advise on the merger, advise on the debt financing and provide short-term liquidity at short
notice.”

The implications of this model for investment banking, though, arc grim. Gone, maybe forever, are the days
when traditional investment banks such as Goldman and Morgan Stanley simply advised companies, booked
fees and enjoyed retums on equity exceeding 30 per cent,

Rather, companies with commercial banking arms are -mmmit:ingb;iimj to win a place at the negotiating table

and depressing returns. They can do this because the commercial s were committing capital anyway and
making very little money at all.

The worry about this model goes back to the problem that forced commercial banks into investment banking in
the first place retums from lending often fail to justify the risks. Some analysts worry the lure of investment
banking fees will make lenders oo willing to extend credit to keep relationships with companies that could
provide advisory work.

In the case of Enron, Citigroup and JP Morgan developed their unsecured exposures before the crisis, when the
energy trader was another highly rated customer.

“There has been a degree of front-loading of revenues and back-ending of credit costs,” said Michael Mayo,
analyst at Prudential Securities,

Accounting regulators are considering a proposal that could bring more discipline to banks requiring them to
mark their loan commitments to a market price.

Investment banks, not suprisingly, like the idea, but banking regulators are opposed because of fears the change

’ 00736

01200000000081



would make earnings more volatile.

MNew research from Greenwich Associates sugpests the debate will become more pressing. A survey of US chief

financial officers and treasurers found that for 52 per cent the provision of credit facilities was extremely or very
important in determining which bank was awarded valuable merger and acquisitions mandates.

I'he question for the credit-providing investment banks is how many Enron-like accidents they can absorb, They
have the capital, but the impact on earnings is an issue,

I Morgan's unsecured exposure to Enron, for mtan}ple. is $50m more than its third-quarter net eamings of
5449m. It could take a lot of M&A fees to make up for that
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DRAFT
January 4, 2002

TO! Morman Carleton
Director
Office of Federal Finance Policy Analysis

FROM: Heidilynne Schultheiss
Financial Economist
Office of Federal Finance Policy Analysis

SUBJECT:  Dow Jones Mewswires and Washington Post Articles on Enron and the
Commoedity Futures Modemnization Act of 2000

BACKGROUND
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Campaign Gifts, Lobbying Built Enron's Power In
Washington

By Dan Morgan and Julier Eilperin
Washington Post Staff Wrilers
Tuesday, December 25, 2041; Fage Al

During the adminisiration of the first President George Bush, a new party fundraiser named
Kenneth L. Lay was invited to spend the night at the White House. The sleepover was an early
coup for the chairman of Enron Corp. and a harbinger of things 1o come.

Over the following decade, Lay and Enron poured millions of dollars ime US. politics,
cultivating unequaled access and using the entree to lobby Congress, the White House and
regulatory agencies for action that was critical to the energy company's spectacular growth.
MNow, with Enron's sudden bankruptcy, public attention has wrmed not only to the financial
practices that brought the company down, but to what its far-flung political operations say about
the country’s campaign finance system.

Some Democrats in Congress are spoiling for an opportunity to use Lay and Enron to embarrass
the Republican Party, which received most of the company’s largess over the vears. They want 1o
look into such things as Enron's relationship with Phil Gramm (R-Tex.), ranking minority
member on the Senate Banking Committee and chairman of the commitiee at a time when his
wife, Wendy L. Gramm, was serving on Enron's board, Last year, Gramm's committee approved
legislation that included a key provision exempting parts of Enron's massive energy trading
operation from federal oversighi.

"I think the Enron story is going to tum out to be an enormous political story,” said Rep. Henry
A. Waxman (D-Calf), ranking minority member on the House Energy and Commerce
Commiftee.

The ties of Lay to the White House and GOP leaders, he added, were so multilayered that

Republicans are likely to be reluctant to pursee them. But he made clear that he intends 1o do so
and expects the Democratic-controlled Senate to follow suit,

Enron also cultivated relationships with Democrats, however. Lay played golf in Vail, Colo.,
with President Bill Clinton, and Enron gave hundreds of thousands of dollars to Democratic
campaign committees and Democrats in the House and Senate, including Sen. Charles E.

Schumer (N.Y.) and Rep. Martin Frost (Tex. ), the ranking minority member on the House Rules
Committee,

A Routine Cost for Some

Advocates of campaign finance reform say the Enron case vividly illustrates the ties between
politics and big moncy. though it's unclear that the company’s political operations were rdically
different from others for whom pelitical contributions have become a routine cost of doing
business.
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“There are aspects of [the Enron case| that remind us of the savings and loan scandal, in the
sense that a powerful institution used big money to buy influence and protect itsell while
ordinary citizens ended up losing their life savings," said Fred Wertheimer, president of
Democracy 21, a Washington interest group, referring to a banking controversy in the 1 980s.
Enron's ties to Republicans and the present Bush administration were especially close, Lay raised
large sums for George W. Bush's campaign.

Enron, Lay and its employees have contributed $572,350 to him over his career, far more than
any other company. according 1o the Center for Public Integrity in Washington.

Several top administration officials have been Enron advisers or stockholders. Enron, Lay and
other senior executives contributed $1.7 million in soft-money donations 1o politicians in the

2000 election cycle, two-thirds of it to Republicans, according to the Center for Responsive
Palitcs.

Republicans clearly are sensitive to the potential political dangers. The National Republican
Senatonal Committee recently retumed a S100,000 check collected from Enron in November,
after deciding that "it was appropriate to give it back,” spokesman Dan Allen said. The
Republican Governors Association last week returmned an Enron donation of $60.000.

What was unique aboul Enron, competitors and allies agree, was a brash and sometimes
counterproductive political style.

Stories of Enron's hardball style are legion. In October 1999, for example, Jeffrey K. Skilling.
then Enron's president, expressed his displeasure at Rep. Joe Barton's position on a deregulation
bill pending in the energy subcommitice Barton chairs.

The meeting grew “heated and awful," said one person who was present, until Barton (R-Tex.), a
usually mild-mannered man who keeps a Bible on his desk, exploded. “Jeffrey Skilling. | may
not have your millions of dollars, but T am not an idiot,” one witness recalled Barton saying. The
meeting ended without Enron getting the changes it wanted. "Skilling did not get Washington,”
the source added.

“In their lobbying, they acted like the 800-pound gorilla they were," said Christopher Homer, a
Washington lawyer who briefly directed Enron's government relations in 1997. Lay and Skilling
declined interview requests, but Enron officials say they have no regrets about their use of
money, "Il got us name recognition,” company spokesman Mark Palmer said. "Given the
aggregation of our foes, we had to make sure that people knew what our argument was."

Jump-Starting Deregulation

Almost from its start in 1985 as a gas pipeline company, Enron needed help in Washington, and
it got it in a series of actions by Congress and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
(FERC) that undermined the traditional monopely of utility companies over power planis and
rransmission lines.

Enron lobbied for several of the initial actions that set the stage for the era of a deregulated
wholesale electricity market.
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It supported the 1992 Energy Policy Act, which opened the utility companies' wires to electricity
merchants such as Enron, 1t also worked with the Commodity Futures Trading Commission --
then chaired by Wendy Gramm -- for a regulatory exemption for futures trading in energy
derivatives, which later became Enron's most lucrative business. Soon afier Gramm stepped
down in 1993, she was appoinied to Enron's board,

Independent sources knowledgeable about these dealings, however, said Enron was ot the main
interested party, They said the lead was taken by several major oil companies, including British
Petroleum Co. and Phillips Petroleum Co.. which were concerned about the effect of CFTC
regulation on their offshore trading in crude oil contracts. Wendy Gramm, an apostle of free
markets, needed little convincing, the sources said.

That same year, Lay served as chairman of the commitiee organizing the Republican National
Convention in Houston. Hedging its bets, Enron made a major contribution to a "street fair” in
honor of Sen. John Breaux (D-La.), a key energy policymaker, a1 the Democratic convention,
Key orders by FERC in 1996 also supported Enron's transformation into a freewheeling trader of

gas, electricity and more exolic products, such as tclecommunications services and sulfur-
dioxide emissions credits,

The new rules ensured that Enron and other merchant companies could buy electricity from
independent power plants and sell it w distant customers, using transmission lines borrowed
from utility companies.

Even Enron's harshest entics credit Lay with putting new issues — such as electricity
deregulation -- on the Washington agenda. Lay,a former Interior Depariment official with a PhD
in economics, became “the ambassador” for deregulation, one former employee said,

Throughout the 1990s, Enron's agenda was opposed by coal-burning utilities, especially ones in
the Southeast, which viewed the emerging wholesale electricity market as a threat to their turf,
Many of these, such as Atlanta-based Southern Co., had impressive political funding and
connections of their own.

Bul with the explosive growth of Enron and the GOP takeover of Congress in 1995, the
company’s sofi-money donations -- unregulated and unlimited gifts to political parties and
organizations -- jumped sharply, They went from about $136,000 in the 1993-94 election cycle,
1o $687.000 in 1996 and $1.7 million in 2000, according to the Center for Responsive Politics.

Frustrated by Washington

For all its connections, sources say, Enron often found Washington frustratingly slowand
unreliable.

The company placed a substantial bet on federal support for limits on the greenhouse pases

causing global warming. Enron officials hoped to exploit a new market in industry for carbon-

emissions credits, similar 1o the one that developed for sulphur credits afier clean-air legislation
was enacted in 1990.

00743

01200000000088



Lay joined the Union of Concerned Scientists and environmental groups in calling for curbs on
carbon in the atmosphere. The Clinton administration was supportive, but this year the Bush
administration reneged on a campaign pledge to impose limits on greenhouse gas emissions from
coal-bumning power plants.

A mulumillion-dollar lobbying campaign in Congress to secure legislation requiring states o
institule retail electricity deregulation fared even worse.

Enron hired former MNew York representative Bill Paxon, a leading conservative, to run
Americans for Affordable Eleciricity, which commissioned studics and recruited business
support for deregulation. But the legislation never made it out of a congressional subcommitiee.
Al the same time, Enron was growing restive over the slow pace of deregulation in the wholesale
electricily market, the core of its business. Large parts of the country, especially the Southeast,
were still monopolized by regulated wtilities that limited the opportunity for rading gas,
electricity and energy denvatives.

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
several fundraisers for Schumer, and Enron's political action committee contributed $7,500 1o the
Schumer campaign.

The company's lobbying team expanded along with its political spending. It outgrew the two-
person operation that existed in 1989 and began to reflect Enron's interest in evervthing from
pipeline safety and derivatives trading o Overseas Private Investment Corp. loan guaraniees. By
last year, its lobbying expenses exceeded 52 million a year and covered a raft of big-name
consultants, such as former Montana governor Mare F. Racicot, the new Republican National
Committee chairman, and former top aides to House Majority Leader Richard K. Armey (R-
Tex.) and House Majority Whip Tom Delay (R-Tex.)

The hazards of Enron's elforts to connect with both partics were evident last year, when shontly
before the November election, the company picked a Clinton administration Treasury official,
Linda Robertson, 10 run its Washington office.

A periurbed Delay, whose campaign and related funds had received more than $100,000 from

Enron and Lay, briefly "excommunicated" Enron, a House source said. Roberson was not
invited 1o a series of mectings of electricity lobbyisis held in DeLay's office last July, though an
Enron official did finally attend the sessions.

Enron had more success when Congress overwhelmingly approved legislation last vear
confaining a provision precluding the Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) from
regulating Enron's trading in energy derivatives, These instruments are traded largely between
electricity dealers and big wholesale consumers, which use them o hedge against price swings
that could adversely affect their businesses,
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The exemption, tucked imo broader legislation that established the legality of unregulated
derivatives trading by banks, was not supported by a Clinton administration working group,
largely because of opposition from the CFTC. Since the departure of Wendy Gramm, some in
the agency had lobbied for tighter control over the exploding energy derivatives market. The
legislation passed through the Senate Banking Committee, then chaired by Phil Gramm, who has
received $97,350 from Enron employees and its political action committee since 1989, A Gramm
spokesman said the senator does not recall talking to his wife, an Enron director, about the
energy provision and played "no role” in negotiating it. Wendy Gramm did not retum phone calls
seeking comment.

Enron was a primary player, with Koch Industries Inc., a large, privately held oil and gas
company based in Wichita, in pushing for the exempition, a source said. But the company’s main
effort was focused on the House Agriculture Committee, where the legislation originated. Its
chairman and ranking Democrat, Texas Reps. Larry Combest (R) and Charles W, Stenholm (D),
respectively, were among the top recipients of Enron campaign donations in the House since
1989,

The CFTC objected strenuoausly to the initial draft marked up by the committee, but the Texas
congressmen helped work out a compromise between Enron and the agency. The compromise
was then offered by Rep. Jerry Moran (R-Kan.), the home-state congressman of Koch Industries

and a recipient of campaign donations from Enron and Koch in the last election cycle. Moran did
not return a phone call seeking a comment.

Early this year, Lay scemed 1o be at the height of his political power, getting a private meeting
with Vice President Cheney to discuss the administration's energy policy proposals and weighing
in on key nominations o FERC.

Curtis Hebert Jr., FERC's chairman at the time, has reported that Lay called him and implied that
Enron would urge the newly installed Bush administration 1o keep him in the job -- if he changed

his views 1o support Enron's position for faster electricity dercgulation. Lay contended thm
Hebert called him 1o ask for support,

Hebert was not reappointed. He was replaced by Texas lawyer Pat Wood 111, a strong advocate
of deregulation who had the backing of Lay and Enron.

Ironically, since Enron's fall, both FERC and Congress seem 1o be moving in the direction of the
deregulated markets Lay and Enron lobbyists had pushed for,

© 2001 The Washington Post Company
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CORRECTION

Wednesday, December 26, 2001; Page AD2
A Dec. 25 article incorrectly reported the action taken by the Senate Banking Committee, chaired

by Phil Gramm (R-Tex.). on a bill that exempted much of Enron Corp.'s irading activities from
federal regulation. The legislation was approvied by the Senate Agriculture Commitiee.

© 2001 The Washington Past Company
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Enron Executives Face Subpoenas

Senate Panel Also Orders Testimony of Direclors
By Peter Behr and Dan Morgan

Washington Post Stafl Writers

Thursday, Janusry 3, 2002, Page EO]

A Senate commitlee announced yesterday that it is subpoenaing top executives and directors of
the bankrupt Enron Corp. to determine their roles in the Houston company's epic collapse.

Three other congressional commitiees already are digging into the Enron failure, but the
subpoenas announced yesterday are believed to be the first of the congressional probes. Among
the likely recipients is Wendy Gramm, an Enron director who is the wife of Sen. Phil Gramm (R-
Tex.).

Sen. Carl M. Levin (D-Mich.), chairman of the Governmental Affairs Committee's permanent
subcommittee on investigations, said the panel also will subpoena financial and trading records
from Enron and audit documents from its accountant, Arthur Andersen LLP.

Enron’s attorney, Robert Bennett, called the subpoenas "totally unnecessary” and said “we are
fully cooperating with Congress."

Although Enron Chairman Kenneth L. Lay did not show up for two earlier congressional
hearings on Enron's bankruptey, he has agreed 10 testify next month before the Senate Commerce
Committee, Bennett said.

Enron has tumed over nearly three dozen boxes of documents to the House Energy and
Commerce Commitiee, Bennen said. "I don't question the legitimacy of an inquiry [into Enron's
failure], but it's not & measured approach to have a half-dozen different commitees doing this al
the same (ime,” he said. "It can lead to a circus atmosphere and a lot of wasted time and effort.”
The full Governmental Affairs Committee has scheduled a hearing for Jan. 24 on Enron's use of
a large number of parinerships that kept billions of dollars of corporate debt off the company’s
books. The hearing will also examine whether federal regulators missed waming signs of the
company's trouble,

Accounting errors involving the private partnerships caused Enron to overstate its earnings by
half a billion dollars over the past four vears, Enron's disclosure of the overstatement, in
November, triggered a final plunge in the company's stock price and the company’s bankruptey
filing Dec. 2.

Sen. Joseph L. Lieberman (D-Conn.), chairman of the full committee, zaid, "The focus is, how
did this corporation collapse, and what can we do to make sure that something like this never
happens again?”

Lieberman's committee joins an already crowded field of Enron inguiries. The House Energy and
Commerce Committee has sent investipnlors 1o interview Fnron officials in Houston.

00747

01200000000092



Subcommittees of the House Financial Services Committee and the Senate Commerce
Committes have already held hearings.

But Lieberman's panel is the top investigative committee of the Senate. Under Republican
leadership during the Clinton administration, then-chairman Fred D. Thompson (R-Tenn.)
headed an investigation of Bill Clinton's 1996 presidential campaign fundraising.

Levin and Lieberman said they intend to look into the close ties between Lay and Presidemt
Bush, a connection that some Democratic Party officials say they hope to take advantage of in
this year's congressional election campaigns.

Levin said he wants w know what advice Lav, who was a large contributor to the Bush
campaign, gave 1o officials of the new administration as it formulated energy policy a year ago.
Enron "also had cloge relationships with some Democrals, it's fair to sav,” Lieberman
acknowledged. He said he expected the inguiry to be bipartisan and to have Thompson's support.
"We are going 1o work together," Lieberman said.

Lieberman said the committee also wants to learn whether federal regulators have the authority
to adequately oversee the complex commodity trading and financial transactions that were the
foundation of Enron's rapid growth over the past three years.

Lieherman noted that much of Enron's rading in energy derivatives was exempt from regulation
by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, and he said a focus of the inguiry would be
whether this allowed the company to hide some transactions.

Enron was an active player in lobbying for the exemption beginning in the early 19%0s,
according to sources. The exclusion was initially approved by the CFTC in 1992, and in 2000
Congress endorsed it as part of the Commodity Futures Modemization Acl. despite concerns of
some senior regulators.

At a joint hearing on the legislation by the Senate Banking and Agriculture committees in June
2000, then-CFTC chairman William J. Rainer spelled out his "reservations” about the exclusion
and said that "the case for it has not been made” with regard 1o energy derivatives,

© 2002 The Washington Post Company
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December 18, 2001

Senator Eyes End To Enron-Type Special-Purpose
Entities

Dow Jonas Newswires

WASHINGTON -- U.5. Senate Commerce Committee Chairman Fritz Hollings, D-5.C.,

pledged Tuesday to introduce legislation to eliminate the sorts of financial accounting
that led to the financial collapse of Enron Corp. (ENE).

At a committee hearing on the Enron debacle, Hollings called for legislation to eliminate
the use of special-purpose entities, which are partnerships or trusls through which
companies keep their debt off the books and, in Enron's case, overstale eamings

Hollings said such off-the-balance-sheel transactions should end in order lo protect
investors. Hollings also was highly critical of the amount of insider stock selling by top
Enrcn officials. He noted that Enron Chairman Kenneth Lay and former Chief Executive
Jeffrey Skilling each sold shares in recent months for more than $60 million, while
members of Enron's board sold shares worth more than 5160 million.

"The selling of Enron was prolific." Hollings said, calling the insider selling "a screaming
I.mj “M-"

If Enran officials falt the stock was undervalued, as they publicly attested, “why were
they cashing in? Hollings said.

Heollings also said there was plenty of blame for the "shenanigans” associated with
Enron's collapse, which he likened to a "cancer.” He cited Enron’s role in persuading the
Commodity Futures Trading Commission against the Clinton administration's call for
regulation of energy derivatives, and subsequent congressional action to exempt from
regulation the highly complex energy derivalives Enron's special-purpose enlities
engaged in.

"WWe are all guilty for letting it happen,” Hollings said of Enron's collapse.

Sen. Byron Dorgan, D-N.D., chairman of the committee's consumer affairs panel,
described Tuesday's hearings as the first of several that will delve into the roles in

Enron's financial collapse played by: Enron officials; Arthur Andersen, Enron's oulside
auditor; Wall Street analysts, and regulators.

“This is about an energy company that morphed into a trading company involved in
hedge funds and derivatives. [t took on substantial risks, created secret off-the-books

partnerships and, in effect, cooked the books under the nose of their accountants and
investors."” Dorgan said.
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Dorgan noted that Lay, Enron’s chairman and chief executive, has agreed to teslify at a
future hearing. Dorgan also said the committee will invite Skilling, Enron's former chief
executive, and Andrew Fastow, Enron's former chief financial officer, to testify at the
same hearing.

"Was this just bad luck, incompetence and greed, or were there some criminal or illegal
actions, as has been suggested by the accounting firm that reviewed Enron's books?"
Dargan said.
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Enron/Cadwalader Bankruptcy Proposal
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Jacques, Kevin

Fram; Jpogues, Kevin

Sont: Wadne . Janusry 16, 2002 0:11 AM
Ta: ‘aheimani@jou.edu’

Subject: Thinking of you

[OUTSIDE SCOPE , (b){8)]

The fadwne of energy firm Enron has one of my mmediate bosses names in the pages

and on TV regularly
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Carleton, Norman

From:
Sent:
Ta:

Subject:

>

2 v Bel

Carleton, Norman

Wednasday, August 08, 2001 9:34 AM
Bair, Sheila; Elchner, Matihew, Elleit, Marha; Fisher, Peter; Gahilondo, Jose: Grogs, Jared:
Hammer, Viva; Nickoloff, Peler; Novey, Micheel, Roseboro, Brien, Schultheiss, Heidymne;

Sulton, Gary

Rodail Ewm:u - Enron PowarPoini Presentation

Attached |5 the Enron PowerPoint presentation for the retad swaps study group. Please note that the infarmaben =

proprietary,
Tracking:

Rucigiars

Beair, Ehaila
Eichnas, Mathew
Ellglt, MarFa
Fishind, Parinr
Datdonda, Josh
Grogs, Janed
Hamenor, Wi
Mickolof, Peler
ey, Ml
Bosabono, Brian
SerrTueia, Hoainim
Bullon, Gary
Hart, Anna

Dalivery

Dalvennd: 801 824 AM
Dabvened: B8O Gl AN
Dalbvored:; BED1 G234 AM
Dalvannd; BT G4 AN
Daksened: B80T Gl AN
Dabvered; 2501 G334 AN
Dabeurpd: B501 14 AM
Dalrvered: B301 534 AM
Dalswred: B8O B3 AN
Dmirred: 8801 534 AN
Dulrewred: 35701 234 AM
Delreernd: BET1 G058 AM

PEE Bf IR QR

BRI T0ed1 AM

BRDY S0 Al
BT 38 AM

BRDT 10011 A
BT BT AM

AT F41 AM
BRI ol AM

AETE 551 AM

RS A0 A
BT 1314 PM
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Carleton, Norman

From: Raislark@sullcrom. com
Sant: Tuesday, Avgust OF, 2001 3:32 P
To: norman catatoni@do tress gov
Subject: FW. CFTC Presenialion - Final Version
f_Fra_permesdalan
i

=====0riglinal Messagg-=-=-==

From: chendrix@enron.ccam [mailto:chendrix@enran.com]
Bent: Wedneasday, Auvguse 01, X001 3:587 P

To: Raiplerk@sul lerom. com

Subject: CFTC Presencactien -- Final Verslon

Atcached is the final version of the presentation. (See attached file:
cfee _final presencaticn.ppt]

This e-mail is sent by a law firm and containe information
that may be privileged and confidential, If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete the s-mail and notily ue
immediately.
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